GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Amendment 01
DCAM-16-CS-0142
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

Design-Build Services McMillian Sand Filtration Site
Demolition and Site Development Project

Issued: September 1.2016

This Amendment Number 01 is issued on September 1,2016. Except as modified hereby. the
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) remains unmodified.

Item#1 Pre-Proposal Conference Sign-in Sheet
The Pre-Proposal Conference sign-in sheets are provided as Attachment A.

Item#2 Section A.9 Procurement Schedule Last day for Questions/Clarification and F.3
Explanations to Prospective Offerors

Delete: September 6, 2016
Replace with: September 9, 2016

Mg el

Jam¢s H. Marshall v Date
Contract Specialist

- End of Amendment No. 1 -



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

e ok WEARE
D DC
THE DEPARTMENT OF _

GEMERAL SERVICES

IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design-Build Services
McMillian Sand Filtration Site Demolition and Site Development Project
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0142

Pre-proposal Conference
August 30, 2016
09:30 a.m.

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: gA—R-v oV 3:—4 AlD Phone: 202.73£. 598
Company: STADiDS ARcy ey k&
Email Address:_ bd la ud @ s4udiot. Copn
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES g— NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @~ NO o
Type of services performed: __ s Ret T v &7
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SuF

2. Name: \ﬂ. LS SN NES Phone:
Com pany AR~
Email Address:__ \> 5 (y=o %(ti) LOPe L EAN |Lil ANG LEVn
Have you registered for the Constant Contact.E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enteznse" YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: STFP BEN FENH’OW Phone: 29T 86| ~ l3?.f
Company: PERRENS IFASTYVMAN Pc
Email Address: 5., peAhoet @ perhins €g stman — dC. ca™
Have you registered f[)r the Constant Contact E- Mailing List? YES o NO g
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESe NO o
Type of services performed: ARCIA FTECTURE
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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Name:_ AL MUNEORY Phone: 202 | %%%- '3‘{2({»
Company:_ MCN SUlLD '

Email Address:_picle . mu \ﬂ“Jf(J (‘A@f mcin e coyn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @’ NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES = NO o
Type of services performed: _CEN ERA| ConT RACE) W

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _PAI M

Name: )ZH_/ cj:-é’)@(/’ Phone:; ZoZ - (-J‘S_Z - 11) P
Company:_ Lebdl.  DELIcwers , Tne (it fual)

Email Address:_a__| aher & yrs -}{L_. LcowN

Have you registerecf‘f’or the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO P
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ;zk NO o
Type of services performed: ﬁ'J[T.'AL- e CrinG H-m«'\'
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ <, b .

Name: Ch{'ﬂ{\ Puz Phone: 242 ~ 33%-( 29
Company:___ SitMAN

Email Address:_ Ruiz & <yJyisay - (G

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES = NO o
Type of services performed: SIRUCTUIN  Eply (0 ER Lo

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___ Sy

Name:_ LU AN Phone:
Company:_GIIVIUA

Email Address:_| I\ (@ SUUMAN. (AT

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO \{
Is your company a certified busipess enterprise? YES OO
Type of services performed: _- WZ&’CW?{ w ' v
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ O .

Name: M ARNIEVZ H EATH Phone:
Company:_&TiUPIC 5

Email Address: MHEATHESTUD 102 <o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NOa.
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES )zﬁ NO o
Type of services performed: AP i{er 1V P

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? LB

Page 2 of 9



10.

11.

12.

13.

Name: C e, Knnf’ 3/ Phone: 703 §9§ 5§53y
Company:__ > ¢ jolen cile

Email Address:__¢ ¢k aneal y (D oleleasile  comn

Have you registered for tﬁe Constant C(ontact E-Mailing List? YES o NO XX

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ){f
Type of services performed: Cocdiedic.. PMal., ;o l's Vil 2
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SC

Name:(:, - ilf'.f'r‘:rﬁ\{\) Can &z Phone: 2&2%- 1232 O1S
Company: P&z S CaTuwan DO

Email Address: ¢ . caVe.~ @ PeinQeasTitivag =~ AL " LOv—

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ¥
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 5t NO o
Type of services performed: g pacn D& S I NRavi N -
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: ?CTL N‘D(ARS) Phone:_50(-149-2°1)
Company:__© | , P r,f'\ {4

Email Address:_Pete " poursi@ oipeng 1 weeyring . cp

Have you register red for the Constant Contact E- Mailing List? @S N

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o (Ng_g)
Type of services performed: _ Civ i Sury iy

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? "o -

Name: Brecuclen SO\M&Q boudwa  Phone: 30\ 34X 7= 46 KO
Company: W&l Avciher Western

Email Address:_bschiagboianmn (@ weds hayrouwio. covin

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mziling List? YES o NO &
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO =
Type of services performed: General Contyactor™

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _¥~ & $x\ €

ekt Phone: 202~ 440~ Z]ﬁ
e\ Sevoiery , Pue

Name:
Company:

Email Address: Med. cam
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ¥ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o

Type of services performed: Geotechwnea) ¥ Ewvivommented
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Suboesm\vecke.,
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Name: A L"i}a" L Ug"“"#" Phone: “Foy 949 3525
Company:__ Avcher westen

Email Address:__Me § et & palsh grovp. o

Have you registered for the Constant Contactb]’E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO @
Type of services performed: _ (3¢noca® Conteaclov

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ Prvewa

Name: Qe(? v€ YMasea Phone:_Z 353 5429

Company:___ NCNJ)

Email Address:_feg e . \«\ansan@ e Wall. wn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: _ (>C

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? frymse

Name:_NAWCY GIR\BELY k- Phone:_wi@&~F¥2-$82&
Company:_ TEPRINCA W[l ,

Email Address:__0an . Acib elule @ peckws Wil] Lol

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-]\"/Iailing List? YES o NO bz/
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO Ei/

Type of services performed: _ ARCH\TE TV EL
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SURR

Name: Syuve OF17T2 Phone:_ ZOR~ 293 ~£5&&
Company:_ Sptoor T orsrreciior

Email Address:__ So ~ 7& > Srsmocr. <ona

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO &
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO =<
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? /77~ =

Name: F~ ¢ BINE HAM LY X Phone: To>. 813, L 20 )
Company:__ SHfEN Ml 58 M W)L KE

Email Address;__r h aarwl 121 @ gnmwllc . (o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o O E/
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO

Type of services performed: T=thneloqy [Macter Plan

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontracmﬁ( fYp
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19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Name: h W&.& U V\C’L l\{ Phone: ZOZQ‘H"‘H‘??

Company:___ Mooy olla

Email Address: unncily @ oady Nolav . @)

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mailing L it2 YES;B’\ NO

Is your company a certified busines en erprise? YES>%~ NO
dwe/ el

Type of services performed: LN M L<I1,f
lnterestewlddmg as g prime orfa s_uhcomracl(ﬁ"

Name: ,M VZVLY, Phone:

Company

Email Address: IQV_‘UMCA@ Gy, UMJ 'J}'Oo_c‘ LOVW™
Have you registered for the Constant Contact(¥- Mailing List? YES ). NO

Is your company a certified business enterprise? M [ ! YES (;z:’\ NO

Type of services performed: ( AU S(Mﬁ’_
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: EY@V\‘\' \ééw Phone: Zrﬂ fﬁf’s"?b\v‘{
Company:__ DPE -

Email Address:___ WY, Sisge @/ﬂt{;o‘)

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

O
O
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Nanw://—z.) ] ;QA’IJHMJ Phone: 202, /SO .2 ¥7¢

Company:_' 1 oowmers C oM st e (s

Email Address:  Cbrasnen @ Povasw concurtiwy e . CoA

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing [¥t? YESX NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESX NO o
Type of services performed: it  BrwggRRiu—

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f SR

Name:_ LG4 Houg b Phone: 703 bSA. 791 b
Company:___TU¥Nef L onShruchoen

Email Address:__| h gugl@fcco. Comn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES » NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO w
Type of services performed: GC »

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Priog

Name: @(OUC/ A’TC(/*—C/ Phone:_ 703 ~317 ~724L
Company:___ (1 [ b,

Email Address:_( przbaer(® 4 i | fune co coun

Have you registered for the COnstant Contact E- Mailing List? YES-f NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o0 NO
Type of services performed: ( ) =
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? "P,r L pae—

Company MEN Bu LD
Email Address:_AQyace WA MESE men k) K. womn
Have you reglbtereé for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES fei/ NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: ac \

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Preime&

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

Name: § h Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: SERRY [AvAD)AS  Phone:Jo) 922 ZH9

Company: RMT ; LC

Email Address:  —SjCavADJAS® I Tl E#FEEAIAC. Cong

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o

Is your company a certified business enterprise?

Type of services performed: CIVIN ErG/reest im 6

YES o NO o
YES o NO o

NO x
YES }z( NO o

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _$GB $uR CovPACToR

Name: / A’M 2’» _Phone: 22 4 ,Z ’Lpzz"

Company: |2 L)‘V(

=

Email Address:

ins  SrluHonal &ES)

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES-t© NO o
YES & NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: )? 7 F F

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name:__ ARl METAM

Phone:_Z02 - Z71- 757

Company:_ Cj ¢ MAN/

Email Address: MM @ QU MARV. &V)

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mailing List? YES o
YES 5—NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise?

NO &~

Type of services performed: STOVCTLRAL

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

MO

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YES O

NO o
NO o

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

Name: &ELPL--E L ey g -4 Phone:_ 70T 47 &7 Ly
Company:__For i v’ Lonsteuihion

Email Address:__ S {aninSin ~ €4 o fortrmay oic LinA

Have you registered %or the Constant Contact E—Ma‘iling List? YES o NO ﬁ
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES jzl'\ NO o
Type of services performed: DNon&FeLbfr o ‘

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Yoanaly

Name: It \eery Phone:

Company:__ Yirmc -

Email Address:___ \\ecm @ dcco, com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o~ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO
Type of services performed: %-LMC & C

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Oripn

5
Name: g{juﬁf/\ (’JO,_—)\ neo Phone: 202 495 774¢
Company:___ (slobe) € nit@r . Sol nts

Email Address:__ & fenopd-theaet.com
Have you registered for the Coffstant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES X’ NO o
Type of services performed: M EP--EP

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _g sk

Name:____ LOWN 7%:%@\1 Phone:_ Z&2 330 674 (,
Company: Ll LBANE

Email Address:___ ABARRI @ G L RANECD | T

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO &
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES g__NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: DﬂYﬁ- Na @n Mg h Phone:_ 202 <52 - 7366
Company: Soltese

Email Address:  V'vorven @ Solizszde. com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO p—~
[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES @ NO o
Type of services performed: (| vil Enanee YAW\G LCM c\.,é- Qe ‘Suvueg
Interested in bidding as a prime or a su Contractot? _Sulb
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39.

40.

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YES o
YES O

NO o
NO o

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YES o
YES o

NO o
NO o

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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William E. Simons

Senior Vice President )
! Robyne Hamilton,

Coakley & Williams Construction, Inc. ED G A iat
reen Associate
S T . e e 7475 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 900 Assoc. AlA’ LE SM&W
[ Bethesda, Maryland 2081 c
COAKLEY yland o814 SENIOR ASSOCIATE SHEN MILSOM WILKE
WILLIA M S 3 rhamilton@smwnc.com
CONSTRUCTION e oE
i o 240.200.1060 direct
2:';2:'3353 ::l‘ 1990 NORTH FILLMORE STREET INTEGRATED .
bsimons@coakleywilliams.com ?\L'JQJTI][’;S?OON VA 22201 COMMUNICATIONS

TEL: 70%.243.6301 TECHNOLOGY AND

coakleywilliams.com )
: FAX: 703.243.6304 NSULTING
WIRELESS: 703.661.9105 ACOUSTIC CO

Turner

Lis

BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY LEEaDH(‘;’:legh A ' Tumner Construction Company
1214 28th Street, NW Business?)nev:f bl 11413 Isaac Newton Square
Washington, DG 20007 Opment Reston, VA 20190

main: 703.841.5200
T (202) 333-3424 h

direct: 703.841.7068
F (202) 333-3425 _ mobile: 703.659.7916
C (202) 805-9975 Rick Munford email: Ihough@tcco.com
mcnbuild.com rick.munford@mcnbuild.com www.turnerconstruction.com ’

Building the Future

L)
£ SMOOT GES
SONSTRUCTIOMN COMPANY OF WASHINGTON, DC T
=>
e 5225 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Performing with Excellence to Maximize Client Success Global Engineering Solutions® Suite 200
. S .
STEVEN G.op1tz.  °f Washington DC Washington, DC 20015

Operations Executive Suren Gosipe 202-495-7746 office
202-495-7747 ¢

5335 Wisconsin Avenue NW « Suite 940 = Washington, DC 20015 Se”io_' Marketing Coordinator X
202.243.6688 office » 202.243.6689 fax = 614.537.4453 mobile Associate 202-550-4091 &l

sopitz@srsmoot.com SurenG@theges.com

: WWW. THEGES, com

'Ifl‘h!IM|cl.ND

BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY

1214 28th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007
T (202) 333-3424

F (202) 333-3425

C (202) 304-8236 Grace Haines
menbuild.com grace.haines@mcnbuild.com

lancy P. Gribeluk, AlA, NCARB, LEED AP BD+C ner
rchitect ' ur

Turner Construction Company

250 24th Street NW, Suite 800, Washington, DC 20037 Jim Lears wton Square
202.624.8308 m 678.772.6828 SpD Manager 11443 lsaac NeQO
ancy.gribeluk@perkinswill.com Reston, VA 201

| phone: 703.841.5200

| mobile: 410.808 6148
email: jlears@tcco.com

PERKINS+WILL

www.turnerconstruction .com

Building the Future

S0002 DQg ‘uoiBuiysey
0L 81ng
MN ‘9|041D sewoy | aug

Woo op-Lewsessuplied@ua|eo:

Q@ uewises suiylec

S/09¢lecoe '}



LINDA S. NUNNELLY
LEED AP
ASSOCIATE

Craig Kennedy
R OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

Director of Business Development

REGIONAL DIRECTO

Oldcastle’

Oldcastle, Inc.
a CRH pic company
7421 Lindbergh Drive
Gaithersburg, MD 20879
Phqne: (703) 898-5534 o 202.244.4199 ¢ 202.714.8777
craig.kennedy@oldcastle.com 1225 EYE ST NW, STE 210, WASHINGTON, DC 20005
LNUNNELLY@MOODYNOLAN.COM

www.oldcastle.com

STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E.
President

spati@ecsimied.com @ SOLTESZ DC, LLC

ROXANA A ROMAN, PE
Managing Member/Chief Engineer

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC
Geotechnical « Construction Materials « Environmental « Facilities » Code Compliance rroman@solteszdc.com
655 15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005 1325 G Street, NW, Suite 500, Washington, DC 20005
T: 202-400-2188 « F: 202-478-1831 b 202.552.7386 C 407.276.1779
www.ecslimited.com ) ' ' ' '

51

Oyster, Imus, Perzorp & Associates, LLC __GES
CIVIL ENGINEERS ¢ LAND PLANNERS + LAND SURVEYORS @ )
11327 Amherst Avenue, Suite A ¢ Wheaton, Maryland 20902 - 5225 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Global Engineering Solutions® Suite 300 i
Peter Noursi, P.E. of Washington DC Washington, DC 20015
O Principal ol
I + A peter.noursi@oipengineering.com Abdullah Ayazi 202-495-7746 ffice
301-949-2011 Director of Operations 202-495-7747 fax
301-949-2013 (fax) Senior Associate N 202-412-4022 celi

www.oipengineering.com AbdullahA@theges.com www. THEGESDC.com
7 “GESDC.

G Silman ESilman

Lauren Kim 1053 315t Street NW Christopher Ruiz 1053 31st Street NW
Marketing Manager Washington, DC 20007 PE, SE Washington, DC 20007
lkim@silman.com 202 333 6230 Senior Project Engineer 202 333 6230
Direct 202 449 6338 ruiz@silman.com silman.com
silman.com
Fal
g
g & —
N I e
§¥ O IR 5
= u>j ¢] W '9‘ Yo Lv]
a Q¢ y
S5 =l ¢ N3 5 S
>3 =l 2 _sg= £
§a< S t8:7¢ 3 Al Jaber, P.E
S Ag : Z-58 § 5] President ReSil Designers Inc
S Al o=2S .5 % ticut Avenue NW
< a & —a<f8 g g cluber@resthom [Ae/iconetey Suite 410
= ’
= Direct 202.452.1112 f DC | 20036
o Main  202.452,1103 Nesnington; DG

www,ReStl.com

Washington, DC | Baltimore, MD | Dallas, TX




